



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460

FEB 26 1979

RECEIVED

MAR 2 1979

THE ADMINISTRATOR

Maggie

Honorable Scott M. Matheson
Governor of Utah
Salt Lake City, Utah 84114

GOVERNOR'S OFFICE
STATE OF UTAH

Dear Governor:

Thank you for your letter of January 9, 1979, asking for the Environmental Protection Agency's assistance in locating information on fallout from the Nevada weapons tests. I assure you of the Agency's fullest cooperation.

The type of information you have requested is extensive and relates almost wholly to information obtained by predecessor agencies concerned with radiological health. The material is stored at a number of locations throughout the Agency and is largely unindexed. We are currently locating this material and having it searched and indexed. We hope to furnish your committee with a complete index within a few weeks.

Dr. William H. Ellett, in the Office of Radiation Programs, has been designated as the point of contact between the Agency and your management committee. If they need further information, please have them call him on (703) 557-9380.

Sincerely yours,

Douglas M. Costle
Douglas M. Costle

gmw